TORNILLO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

INNOVATING - EMPOWERING - THRIVING

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Trustees

From: Tornillo ISD Instruction

Subject: 2025-2026 Allotment and TEKS Certification - Certification of Provision of Instructional
Materials Survey 2025-26

Date: February 28, 2025

RATIONALE:

In accordance with Texas Education Code (TEC), §31.1011 local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to
certify annually to the State Board of Education (SBOE) and the commissioner that students have access

to instructional materials covering all Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS) for all required subjects,
except physical education.

Additionally, LEAs are required to certify that they protect against access to obscene or harmful content in
compliance with the requirements for certification under the (i) the Children's Internet Protection Act (Pub. L.
No. 106-554); (ii) Section 28.0022; (iii) Section 43.22, Penal Code; and (iv) any other law or regulation that
protects students from obscene or harmful content.

The district’s superintendent, along with the president and secretary of the local board of trustees or officers of
the governing body of the district certify the following: The district’s instructional materials and technology
allotment is used only for expenses allowed for the Texas Education Code. For the current school year, the
district has instructional materials that collectively cover all elements of the TEKS of the required curriculum, as
identified in the Texas Education Code for each subject and grade level other than physical education. Upon
request, the district will provide to the State Board of Education the title/publication information of any
instructional materials requisition or purchase by the district with the district allotment.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:
Tornillo ISD curriculum is recommending the Board of Trustees certify that Tornillo ISD is provided

material to cover the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills.
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